Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature
Assembly Committee on_...JIIDICIARY
Date...Eehrnary. . 13,.1979

Page: L
Members Present: -
‘ Chairman Hayes
Vice Chairman Stewart
Mr. Banner
Mr. Brady

Mr. Coulter
Mr. Fielding
Mr. Horn

Mr. Malone
Mr. Polish
Mr. Prengaman
Mr. Sena

Members Excused:
None

Guests Present:

Howard Barrett Board of Examiners
Bud Campos Parole and Probation
Cal Dunlap Washoe County District Attorney
Wilbur Faiss Senator
Judge Mike Fondi First Judicial District
Judge Mike Griffin First Judicial District

) Sam Mamet Clark County

'; Joe Midmore Nevada Consumer Finance Association

Bob Miller Clark County District Attorney
Robert Price Assemblyman
Kent Robison ‘ ‘ Nevada Trial Lawyers
Judge Roy Torvinen Second Judicial District
Richard Wagner Pershing County District Attorney
Sue Wagner Assemblyman
Maynard Yasmer Rehabilitation Division

Vice Chairman Stewart chaired the meeting and called the
meeting to order at 8:12 a.m.

ASSEMBLY BILL 267

Provides additional penalty for certain crimes
against blind and aged persons.

Mr. Coulter said this bill was introduced in behalf of senior
citizens living in his Assembly district. He said that he
had mixed emotions on the bill. He said this was taking a
specific segment of society and saying that there should be
special punishment administered when acts are committed
against that segment. California, Connecticut, and Hawaii
have laws ‘along this line, and he said several others states
. have similar legislation pending.

-3

s
(Committee Miuutes)

A Form 70 8769 P



. ‘

Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature
Assembly Committee on... 9 UDICIARY
Date:...february 13, 1979

2

Page:

A Form 70

_Mr. Coulter said that one important item in this bill was

that the penalty could only be administered if there was
serious bodily harm to a victim, and he said the three states
that were mentioned have the same provision. He said that
the position of the National Council of Senior Citizens was
to increase penalties where there was harm to any victim of

a crime. He said he believed that this is presently a con-
sideration by courts in administering punishments. -—

Mr. Campos said that in talking with the Attorney General's
staff, it was felt that there could be a constitutional prob-
lem with the bill. He said he believed the concept was good.
He noted that there are laws in force that recognize age dif-
ferences, and those pertain to children.

Mr. Campos suggested to the Committee that Item 1l.j. in
Section 1 of the bill be omitted because this would be a
crime taking place between consenting adults. In response to
Mr. Brady's question, he agreed that "manslaughter" should -
perhaps be changed to "voluntary manslaughter."

Mr. Dunlap said that he would support this concept. He also
suggested that one other area be considered, and that would
be arson. He said he believed the age division would hold up
constitutionally.

Mr. Malone asked about the inclusion of larceny in the 1list
of crimes in the bill, Mr. Dunlap related a specific case
where larceny was committed against a senior citizen, and he
agreed that this could be included. ‘

Senator Faiss stated his support for the bill, and he said he
had been informed that the bill could stand constitutionally.

ASSEMBLY BILL 277

Changes certain fees of constables.

Mr. Mamet said this bill was generated by constables in Clark
County. The bill would raise the fees for constables set
forth in NRS 258.125 to make them uniform with fees set for
the Sheriff in NRS 248.275. He said these fees were last
changed in 1975.

Mr. Banner and Mr. Sena stated their understanding that Clark
County was trying to get rid of the constable position. Mr.
Mamet said that the Board of County Commissioners has the
statutory authority to take this action, and he noted that

the ordinance that would do this was to be considered by the
Board for final action on February 20. He noted, too, that
there has been legislation introduced to take this authority
from the County Commissioners. He said that with the intro-
duction of this legislation, there may be some reconsideration
on the part of the County Commissioners.

]
Kt b

(Committee Minutes)
N9



Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature

Assembl% Committee on... S UDICIARY
Date:. Lebruary 13, 1979

Page:

A Form 70

Mr. Horn raised several questions about the operation of the
constable position in Clark County and the funding of the
position. Mr. Mamet noted that the constable operates on a
fee basis, and it is a "pay as you go" setup.

Mr. Mamet said the request had been made earlier to set up a
salary for constables and make them peace officers. Fees
collected would go to the county. He said one reason for
not moving in this direction was the consideration of early
retirement for a person who would be in this position.

It was brought out that the constable in Clark County earned
$50,000 in 1978. Mr. Malone said that the constable gets
half of the fees he collects, and he stated that this bill
would be providing a 50% raise for the constable.

Mr. Mamet stated that there was only one constable in the
State who was making this much money. He said there would be
other constables in the State who would probably be benefited
from this legislation.

Mr. Horn asked Mr. Mamet to check with the Clark County
Commissioners to see if they would be opposed to a salary
being established for the constable.

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION 10 OF THE 59TH SESSION

Proposes constitutional amendment to establish
staggered terms for district judges.

Judge Fondi stated his support of this legislation. He said
that approval of the resolution would alleviate some rather
serious problems being experienced in Clark and Washoe
Counties with not being able to add judges when they are
really warranted, rather waiting until the expiration of a
term as the time new judges could be added.

Judge Torvinen said he generally supported this resolution.
He said that there was some worry expressed by judges who
might draw one of the short terms with the implementation of
this resolution. He said some of the judges would be a year
short of gqualifying for retirement if they drew a short term.
He said he was interested in the provision removing from the
Constitution the prohibition against salary changes during a
judge's term of office.

Mr. Robison spoke in support of the resolution saying that
there could be more judges appointed every two years rather
than the present six-year time period involved. He said that
new judges are needed in Washoe County now, and the earliest
time under the resolution that additional judges could be
appointed would be 1982.

Mr. Dunlap said he would support the resolution for the rea-
sons stated. He said that it is critical to have more judges
because of problems being experienced in Washoe County.

(Commiittee Minutes)

5 <

224



Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature
Assembly Committee on.. JURICIARY.
Date: February 13, 1979

Page:

A Form 70

SENATE BILL 17 -

Makes available garnishment in aid of execution of
judgments in small claims court.

Mr. Midmore stated that he understood this bill to be one
submitted by the legislative counsel. -He said that in a pre-
vious session of the Legislature, there was a bill enacted
that took away the power of garnishment from the Justice
Courts. He said this made the decisions of this court regard-
ing payment of debts almost useless in some cases. He said
this bill would simply give that authority back to the Justice
Courts.

The Committee was in recess at 8:50 a.m. and reconvened at
9:13 a.m.

ASSEMBLY BILL 251

Revises provisions on compensation to victims of
crimes.

ASSEMBLY BILL 273

Revises law on compensation for victims of crimes.

Assemblyman Wagner, prime sponsor of A.B. 273, noted that a
side-by-side analysis of these two bills had been done so

that they could be compared easier. She said that the Commit-
tee could consider the good points of both bills and come up
with a Committee bill. She said the thrust of both bills is
to add to the definition of "victim of crime" to include not
only the "Good Samaritan", but to also include the innocent
victim of a crime.

Mrs. Wagner said that Subsection 2 of Section 2 of each of
the bills defined the purpose of the bills.

Mrs. Wagner said there are 23 states that currently have
laws such as those proposed in the two bills. She said she
felt it was gquite unfair to spend millions of dollars to
incarcerate criminals and then forget the plight of the vic-
tims. She said she had a list of victims of criminal acts
(Exhibit A) who took their case before the State Board of
Examiners and the outcome of those claims. She noted that
these individuals were only those who felt they had a claim
under the Good Samaritan Act.

Mrs. Wagner said that an important difference in the two bills
was, the definition of crime. She noted that her bill had set
monetary limits on the amounts that could be awarded through
the State Board of Examiners. She said the reason for this
limit was because of the opposition that was encountered for

a similar bill in the Senate during the last legislative
session.

' (Committee Minutes)

76 g

“x
4(‘.



Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature
Asscmbg Committee on._. S UDICIARY

Date:
Page:

A Form 70

ebruary 13, 1979
5

Assemblyman Price, prime sponsor of A.B. 251, said he felt
that society had some obligation to help those that are down
and out. He said it did not seem unreasonable to him to try
to give victims of crime some type of break. Noting that his
bill would attempt to collect a fine from lawbreakers to be
put into a fund to assist victims of crime, he said that 99%
of the people that commit the crimes do not have the money or
earning power to make the restitution that would be needed.

Mr. Malone asked why larceny was left out of these bills.
Mrs. Wagner said that this was a judgment of the bill drafter.

Mr. Price noted that a representative from the Christian
Science Church had asked that language be written that would
take into account nonremedial care and treatment rendered in
accordance with a religious method of healing.

Referring back to his previous statement regarding restitu-
tion, Mr. Price said that the restitution payment could be
made a condition of a person's parole.

Mr. Robison said he would urge passage of a combination of
the bills. He suggested that in fining convicted persons the
Committee set a percentage amount of the fine to be collected
for the victim fund, perhaps 10%. He said that especially
those clients who hire private attorneys would be able to pay
this type of fine if it were imposed.

Mr. Miller said that legislation of this type was sorely
needed. He said that Clark County has a Victim Witness
Unit which is an effective tool in assisting victims and
witnesses. However, he said that the unit has been lacking
in monetary assistance for victims of crime.

Mr. Miller said he thought the definition of crime should be
as broad as possible, but he said the definition in A.B. 251

.was too broad. He said he thought the general concept of

A.B. 251 should be prevalent in the bill that is finally
passed.

Mr. Miller said he did not think the fine of $25 imposed for
the victim fund was sufficient. He thought it would be per-
missible to make the fine a $100 minimum. In A.B. 251, Section
11, Subsection 1, he suggested deletion of the words, "shall

- determine if a person was killed or injured."

Mr. Dunlap said that the judicial system presently places the
entire emphasis on the rights of the defendants. He said
that because of defendants' rights, a victim is frequently
brought into court and treated as some sort of criminal. He
agreed that the $25 fine in A.B. 251 was totally inadequate.
He said he thought it was important to divert some of the
money that is going into the general funds of the counties
into a victim fund.

(Committee Minutes)

uO >
4



A Form 70

Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature
Assembly Committee on.... JUDICTARY.
Date:. February .13, 1979

Page: 6

Mr. Horn suggested that the fine address a minimum amount of
$250 with a maximum amount of $1,000, as the court may deter-
mine. Mr. Dunlap said this would be much better than pro-
posed in A.B. 251 because there are some people who could pay
the $25 without it making a dent in their pocket.

Mr. Campos said he would urge the Committee to pass a bill of
this nature. He said the bill has not passed in the past

because of fiscal problems. This caused him problems, he said,

because of the amount of money spent in the criminal justice
system. He said that there possibly should be some allowance
in the fine for a person that makes restitution payments.

Mr. Barrett related a fiscal note on these bills of about
$200,000. He said that this was approved by the Board of
Examiners as being a reasonable amount. He said that the
fines proposed to be collected would assist in helping vic-
tims of crime, but he said it would not be sufficient to
totally offset these costs.

Mr. Yasmer said that the money provided in the budget being
considered this year for criminal offenders was in excess of
$45 million. He said his department had done the fiscal note
for the bills, and the amount projected was $307,000.

ASSEMBLY BILL 105

Increases fraction of sentence prisoner must serve
before becoming eligible for parole.

ASSEMBLY BILL 198

Increases amount of time served before parole.

Mr. Miller said he had talked to Warden Wolff of the Depart-
ment of Prisons, and the warden had indicated he could tell
the Committee that he could support A.B. 105 but did have
problems with A.B. 198. Mr. Miller stated also that the
District Attorneys Association had problems with a three-
year minimum sentence.

Mr. Miller said that there was a lack of information submit-
ted to his office when individuals were paroled such as the
amount of good time credits earned and time spent in county
jails that applied to a sentence. He said the public should
be able to know how much time a person actually spends in
prison.

Mrs. Hayes said that there was an amendment that had been
prepared for A.B. 198 changing the minimum sentence time from
three years to two years.

Mr. Miller said that Warden Wolff would probably have the

same objections to a minimum of two years as he had with

the three-year minimum. Mr. Horn felt this would be a very

small impact in relation to the fiscal note that was mentioned
(Committee Minutes)

LU

re



Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature

Assemblg Committee on DICIARY
Dat ebruary 13, 1979
Page: 7

A Form 70

by the warden. He said that the chairman of the Ways and
Means Committee had indicated to him the bill would have a
better chance for passage in that committee with the minimum
time served being changed from three years to two years.

ASSEMBLY BILL 277 ’

Mr. Malone moved to indefinitely postpone; Mrs. Hayes sec-
onded the motion.

Mr. Horn asked if it might be possible to amend this bill so
that constables would be on a fixed salary as opposed to col-
lecting half of the fees for himself with the remainder going
into the general funds of the county.

Vice Chairman Stewart said that such.a change in the bill
might be so extensive that it would be better to start again
with a new bill.
The Committee approved the motion on the following vote:
Aye - Hayes, Stewart, Coulter, Fielding, Horn, Malone,
Polish, Prengaman - 8.
Nay - Banner, Brady, Sena - 3.

SENATE BILL 17

Mrs. Hayes asked the Committee to delay action on thlS bill,
and no action was taken.

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION 10 OF THE 59TH SESSION

Mr. Horn moved Do Pass; Mr. Malone seconded the motion. The
Committee approved the motion on the following vote:

Aye - Stewart, Banner, Brady, Coulter, Fielding, Horn,
Malone, Polish, Prengaman, Sena - 10.

Nay - None.

Not Voting - Hayes - 1.

ASSEMBLY BILL 267

Vice Chairman Stewart said there had been some suggested
amendments to this bill. The amendments were dlscussed and
no action was taken on the bill.

ASSEMBLY BILL 198

Mrs. Hayes again noted the amendment that had been prepared
for this bill changing the minimum amount of time that must
be served from three years to two years.

Mr. Horn moved to Do Pass as Amended and Re-refer to Ways and

Means; Mr. Malone seconded the motion. The Committee approved
the motion on the following vote:

(Committee Minutes)




A Form 70

Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature
Assembly Committee on...... JURICTARY.
Date:. February 13, 1979

Page: 8

Aye - Hayes, Stewart, Banner, Brady, Fielding, Horn,
Malone, Polish, Prengaman, Sena - 10.
Nay - Coulter - 1.

ASSEMBLY BILL 199

Prohibits probation for a second or subsequent con-
viction of any felony.

Mrs. Hayes said that an amendment had been prepared to

say probation would not be allowed for a second or subsequent
conviction of a felony "if committed within 5 years after the
prior conviction."

Mr. Horn moved Do Pass as Amended; Mr. Polish seconded the
motion. The Committee approved the motion on the following
vote:

Aye - Hayes, Stewart, Banner, Brady, Horn, Malone,
' Polish, Prengaman - 8.

Nay - Coulter, Fielding - 2.

Absent - Sena - 1.

ASSEMBLY BILL 168

Prohibits discharge of firearm at structures and
vehicles. ‘

Mrs. Hayes said . that proposed amendments had been submitted
by Mr. Dunlap on this bill. The amendment listed various
structures that would be covered by this bill.

After discussion of other portions of the amendment, Mr. Horn
moved Do Pass as Amended and to strike the word "gross" from
the amendment; Mr. Malone seconded the motion. The Committee
unanimously approved the motion.

ASSEMBLY BILL 30

Changes certain procedures for defending actions
against public officers and employees.

Mrs. Hayes said that there were extensive amendments to this
bill. She requested that the bill be amended and referred
back to the Committee for further consideration.

Mr. Horn moved to Amend; and Re-refer to Judiciary; Mrs.
Hayes seconded the motion. The Committee unanimously approved
the motion.

Vice Chairman Stewart declared the meeting adjourned at
10:52 a.m.
Respectfully submitted,

(o LEEC T oone

Carl R. Ruthstrom, Jr.

(Committeo Mimutes) Socretary e

- .,
“29



VICTIMS O.NAL ACTS

Claim
No. Claimant

1 Harry CGarske
2 Emmett E. Sullivan
3 E. C. Christian
4 Nancy Lee Nash
5 Joseph Lazzaro
6 William Paul Adame
7 John Glau
S

Sub-Total

oee

Nature of Claim

Harry Garske, a retired law enforcement officer, while acting as manager of the Charann
Motel in Sparks on July 11, 1970, was the victim of an attempted robbery., Mr. Garske was
seriously wounded when he was shot in the abdomen by the robber. Received 8/25/70

After leaving his placé of employment in Las Vegas on Decemﬂer 4, 1970, Emmett E, Sullivan

observed an armed robbery of an elderly man in the parking lot. When Mr. Sullivan attempted

to aid the man, the robber shot Mr. Sullivan in the left thigh. Received 2/1/71

E. C. Christian is the owner of lNamburger Heaven, a restaurant in Las Vegaa. Upon his ar-
rival at his place of business on the morning of February 6, 1970, he discovered two hold-
up men had forcibly gained entrance to the restaurant. During the ensuing struggle, Mr.
Christian was shot several times and seriously wounded. Received 2/4/71

Anthony Lee Nash, age 15 years, and his brother Michael Patrick Nash, age 14 years, were
playing in front of the family residence in Reno on January 28, 1971. Another juvenile
approached the boys and called them obscene names and a fight commenced. During the fight
Anthony was stabbed near his heart with a switchblade, The mother of this juvenile en-
tered the fracas and approached the father of the Nash boys, and when Michael attempted to
stop the injury of his father, he was stabbed during the scuffle. Received 4/20/71

Joseph Lazzaro was employed as a pharmacist in Las Vegas. While at his job on October 6,
1969, he heard a female employee of the drug store scream. He attempted to help the em-
ployee and was etruck on the head from behind by the robbers. Mr. Lazzaro suffered gre-

- vious injuries. "Received 6/1/71 .

William Paul Adams was performing the duties of his employment as a pit boss on April 4,
1971. A customer of the casino became unruly and created a scene. The sheriff wae called
and while Mr, Adams was assisting the deputy, he was attacked by the customer and injured.
Received 11/17/71

On October 23, 1972, in Reno, Nevada, at the Greyhound Bus Terminal John Glau was waiting

for his luggage when police officers began firing their revolvers in his immediate vicinity.

Mr. Glau was struck by a police bullet in the abdomen and grazed on the forehead by another
bullet. The incident happened because police officers had stopped and questioned a suspect
of 8 robbery and shooting at a supermarket. Mr. Glau died as a result of his injuries.
Recedived 11/13/72 :

v

Date of Amount

Board Action of Award

12/29/70 $ 5,000.00
6/28/71 5,000.00
6/28/71 5,000.00
6/28/71 59.40
12/9/71 . 5,000.00

5/31/72 and
7/21/72 held in
abeyance

Denied
5/25/713

$ 20,059.40

9 3o 1 ®beg

Department of ‘tration .

¥ LI9IHXH



' VICTIMS OF Hu INAL ACTS - Continued ' .

Richard Fisher

Frank W. Phelpa

Roger W. Thompson

Alysia Babs Schwartz

Cﬁarles Francis

Claim
No. Claimant
Sub~Total
8
9 Vernon Allén
10
11
12 Harold Davis
13
14 Winston Milton
Schaubach
15
McHatton
16

N
r

William Roberts

Nature of Claim

On October 17, 1971, at approximately 10:15 p.m., Mr. Fisher was walking to his job at the

" Fremont Hotel in Las Vegas when he was agssaulted by three unidentified persons who beat him

viciously with a club or pipe., Mr, Fisher attempted to stop the assault but was beaten
until he fell to the ground. le sustained severe injuries including a broken and dislocated
hip, Recelved 12/13/72

Mr. Allen was killed on October 23, 1972, in an armed robbery in Reno, Nevada. His widow,
Mra. Hazel L. Allen and her 14 year old daughter have filed a claim with the Board of Exam-
iners requesting a hearing surrounding the death of her husband., Received 2/23/73

On July 10, 1972, Mr. Phelps and his family were crossing Virginia Street in Reno when they
vere almoet hit by a car in which the assailant, Claude Gliniecki, was a passenger. Mr,
Phelps told his family to watch out. The assailant shouted an obscenity and threatened to
shoot Mr., Phelps' head off. The assailant then followed them and attacked Mr., Phelps with a
knife and fled on foot followed by Loren Phelps, the son. Mr., Phelps was critically
wounded and has been unable to work since the incident, Received 3/26/7?

On May 21, 1973, Mr, Thompson, in an attempt to stop a purse snatcher, was run over by a
van. Received 7/12/73

On December 23, 1972, while driving to Needles, Mr. Davis picked up a hitchiker, Michael
Keefer. Not too long after passing Searchlight, Mr. Keefer grabbed the steering wheel,
causing the truck to go out of control, off the highway and turn over causing severe
physical injuries and destroying his pickup and trailer, Received 8/2/73

On May 15, 1972, Mr. Schwartz went to the Bagdad Inn in Lss Vegas to have a meeting with
Mr. Fish. When he arrived, a gun was pulled and he was gagged, tied and robbed. Then he
was given knock out drops and some time later in the evening driven to an isolated location
and shot to death, Received 7/31/73 :

Mr. Schaubach filed for compensation as a result of injuries suffered in an incident in Reno
on September 4, 1971. Received 8/31/73

On September 4, 1973, Mr. McHatton was shot during an attempted robbery of a service station
in Las Vegas, the attempt being folled by Mr. McHatton. Received 11/6/73

On July 24, 1973, in the Royal Inn Casino in Las Vegas, Mr. Roberts was shot in the stomach
by Mr. WAlter Vickers while Mr. Roberts was attempting to prevent Mr, Vickers from shooting
Migs Terry James after an argument. Recedved 11/29/73

Date of Amount
Banrd Action of Awnrd

$ 20,059.40

Denied
5/25/13

Denied
5/25/73

Denied
10/4/13

Inactive
3/12/74

Denied
12/20/13

Denied
12/20/73

Withdrawn
11/21/73

Paid 1,101.49-

10/9/74

Paid 997.35 7

4/12)74

e LR IR BT B A

9 Jo gz abeg
Y LIdIHXJ



VICTIMS OF CRIMIRAL

Clatim
No.

Claimant .

Sub-Total

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

Sub-Total

A M

Jonathon Carone
See also {18

Jonathon Carone
See also 17

Norma Stevens

Joseph Treadwell

Donald L. Kimmine

’
Lawrence Sage

Evelyn L. Christie
Carol Ann Gundlach

Gail Xobielsky and
Michael L. Kobielsky

Gregory Cannon Larson

.

ACTS - Continued

Claimant indicates he was shot and robbed on June 20, 1974,

Mature of Claim

Sandra Wood, guardian of Jonathon Carone, ie filing for compensation for the murder of the
youth's mother in Las Vegas hotel, Received 12/10/73

Sandra Wood, guardian of Jonathon Carone, is filing for compensation for the murder of the
youth's father in Las Vegas hotel. Received 12/10/73

On July 15, 1973, Mrs, Stevens recelved extensive burns as a result of a fire deliberately
set on the premises where she waa working. Received 12/11/73

As acting manager of Kemp Traller Court, Mr, Treadwell observed a burglar attempting to gain
entry to the park office on the evening of August 30, 1973. The burglar, when aurprised by

Mr. Treadwell, fled through the park over a fence and was pursued by Mr., Treadwell, Tread~

well failed to negotiate the fence and was severely injured. Recedved 1/17/74

While on duty at a car lot, Mr, Kimmins was held up by an an armed robber. The robber took
his wallet and shot him in the arm, serlously wounding Mr. Kimmins. HMr, Kimmins pursued
the robbers and the police captured them within two blocks of the scene. Recelved 3/29/74

lle was out in a field feeding
his mules when a man approached him and demanded his wallet. 1ile resisted and the man shot
one of his mules in the shoulder and Mr. Sage in the arm and took his wallét, Recelved
3/29/14.

While vieiting Reno area, claimant and claimant's mother and aunt were attacked by a man who
pushed Msa, Christie to the ground and sndtched her aunt's purse. Received B/5/74.

On June 29, 1974, as victim pulled up in front of her apartment on returning home from work,
she was attacked and beaten around the head and face by an unidentified man, Received 8/8/14.

On February 11, 1974, while working at Prederick's Gift Shop in Las Vegas, Dorothy N,
K;b;elaky was brutally beaten, shot and killed during the commission of a robbery. Received
8/8f14.,

On October 1, 1974 at approximately 6:30 A.M., Mr, Larson heard his neighbor cry for help and
when he checked saw the neighbor being robbed by two masked gunman. Mr. Larson pursued the
robbers for several blocke until one of them turned around and shot him in the stomsch.
Received October 7, 1974,

Date of QOunt

Board Action

$ 22,158.24

Denied
3/12/74

Denied
3/12/74

Withdrawn
3/

Denied
5/21/74

Withdrawn
S/14/74

Deﬁied
2/26/14

Withdrawn
8/9/14 -

Denied
11/27/74

Dented
11/27/74

Paid
2/26/15

of Awnrd

.

4,387.713

$ 26,545.97

9 JO ¢ obeyg
¥ LI9IHXI



VICTIMS OF lﬂlluNAL ACTS - Continued

Claim
No.

Claimant

- ‘Sub-Total

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

Sub-Total

gee

Warren E. Farrell

William G. Degnon
Barbara Quinn

Alan Danzig, Estate of
Margaret C, Reh
William R. Holt, Jr.
Alfred D. Reid

Robert R. Benway

Ada Giaeset

Lucille Goss

‘daughter was trying to outrace another vehicle.

Nature of Claim

On November 28, 1973, Hr. Farrell was in Larry's Villa having a drink when he observed a
man standing over another man and stabbing him in the throat. Claimant intervened and
was stabbed in the arm and throat, Received November 19, 1974

Claimant is requesting assistance as the result of a "mugging" which took place in downtown
Las Vegas in November, 1973. Received November 21, 1974

Claimant 1s requesting compensation for injurles received in an accident in which her
Received January 17, 1975.

The estate of Alan Danzig ie seeking compensation for his murder by a craps dealer, who
vas employed at the same place, January 2, 1975 in a parking lot across from the MGH hotel.
Recelved February 6, 1975.

On September 14, 1973, Mrs. Reh was working at the Cozy Rest Motel where she was robbed and
attacked. As the result of the attack she suffered severe injury to her head and body which
caused the loss of hearing and progressive digability which she contends is now total. Re-
ceived March 4, 1975. ’ .

On February 21, 1975, while closing up the bar of the Golden Hotel, the claimant was the vic-
tim of a shooting as a result of a hold-up. Received March 13, 1975,

On February 23, 1975, while trying to apprehend a shoplifter from the Hayfair Market in Reno
where - the claimant worked, he fell and fractured his wrist and pulled ligaments in his right
shoulder. Received March 20, 1975. ’

On September 17, 1974, while trying to prevent an armed robbery at his place of employment,
Mr. Benway was shot in the left shoulder and subsequently loat his left ‘arm. Received
April 8, 1975. .

On April 10, 1975, while in the area of the apartment garbage disposal, claimant was attacked
and her purse stolen by a young man. The attack resulted in a fractured pelvic bones. Re-
ceived Apxil 18, 1975,

On May 26, 1975, Glen Goss, a truck driver, was shot to death while coming to the aid of a
Nevada Highway Patrolman who was attempting to arrest a suspect. Received June 2, 1975,

Amount
of Award

Date of
Board Action

$ 26,545.97

Paid

2/26/15 5,000.00

Denied
2/26/75

Denied
5121115

Denied
5127115

Denied
7/28/175

Paid
5127115

764..82

Denied
5/21/15

Paid
7/28/175

1,709.14

Denied
5/21/15

Paid
6/6/75

5,000.00

$ 39,019.93

Ng

7

v

O § obed
¥ LIdIHXH

9



‘VICTIMS OF C‘L ACTS' - Continued

Claim
No.

Sub-Total

37
38
.39

40

41
42
A3
hb |
45
46
47
48

Sub~Total

- -

vee

Claimant

Joseph Waddell
Edward L. Foulkrod
Kathryn Annas

Garry M. Bruttomesso

Bess R, Hall

Mary M. Doherty
William J. Gallagher
Mrg. E.J. Pennykid
Pearl Lyall

Carl Lewis Tucker
Mary Powell

Larry Thompson

bery at the El Morroco Motel and Casiue.

Nature of Claim

On April 7, 1975, claimant, a taxleab driver, was shot in the back by two men who attempted
to hold up his cab. Received June 10, 1975

On March 21, 1975, claimant, a taxicab driver, was shot in the head during a robbery.
Received June 17, 1975

Claimant is filing for compensation as the result of the murder of her daughter in a Las

Vegas hotel on March 31, 1974. Received July 21, 1975 .

' movie at Clark County Library when a friend was at-
Claimant came to the ald of hia friend and wae stabbed

Recelived

Claimant was attending a "Beatles'
tacked by a boisterous individual.
approximately 15 times. He 18 now permanently paralyzed below the waist.
July 22, 1975

Ciaimant'a husband was shot and killed on November 7, 1973, while attempting to aid a neigh-
bor to arrest a burglar in the neighbor's house. Recelved August 28, 1975.

Claimant was a victim of an attempted purse snatching on August 21, 19753, Received

"October 10, 1975.

Claimant was robbed and beaten on September 17, 1975, by two hitchhickers whom the claimant
had taken into his home for the night. Received October 17, 1975

' Injuries suffered by claimant on February 28, 1976, as a result of an attempted purse-

snatching. Received April 19, 1976

" Claimant i3 seeking compensation for injuries received April 1, 1976, as a result of a purse

snatching and mugging in Las Vegas. Recelved July 12, 1976,

Claimant is seeking compensation for injuries received when he was assaulted by a guest of a
motel at which he worked. Receilved Janurary 10, 1977

Claimant is seeking compensation for iujuries suidtained when eshot in the course of a rob-
bery at her place of employment. Received February 16, 1977

Claimant 1s seeking compensation for injuries sustained whén shot in the course of a rob-
Received March 15, 1978

Date of q@unt

Bonrd Action of Award

$ 139,019.93

Denied
2/5/16

Denied
7/28/75

Pending

Paid
11/4/15

5,000.00

Paid
11/19/75

Denied
11/19/75

Denied : -
11/19/75

Pending
Pending
Denied

3f1sin

Denied
3/15/717

Paid
5/24/18

5,000.00

$ 54,019.93
August 3, 1978

5,000,00°

9 Jo abeg
¥ ILI9IHX"

-



VICTIMS OF CRIMINAL ACTS ~ Continued

Claim

No. Claimant
Sub-Total

49 Dennis Williams

Mark Devine

50 S. Delli Eulo

51 Darvin G. Lundin
Sub-Total

A

qee

‘

On September 28, 1978, claimant, was stabbed in the leg by the suspect while preventing
a gecond assault. Received October 6, 1978

On August 30, 1978, claimant's husband, a bartender was shot in the back by an unknown
suspect. Received September 18, 1978 .

On August 30, claimant was aiding the above mentioned bartender and was shot in the chest
and lungs. Received September 21, 1978 -

Date of Amount
Board Action of Award

$ 54,091,933

[‘é : Lol

}) 178.10
Denied

Denied

$ 54,198.03

T8
o) td
Tl e
Qo
o[-
o
o H
o L]
Hhi
N



